City of Niagara Falls, New York
745 Main Street, P.O. Box 69
Niagara Falls, New York 14302-0069
Office of the Mayor

TO: City Council

FROM: Mayor Robert M. Restaino

DATE: April 11, 2022

SUBJECT: Garden Avenue Pocket Park Project

We respectfully request your approval for the expenditure of Community Development funds allocated for
the Garden Avenue Pocket Park Project as follows:

TO: Fox Fence, Inc.
2637 Lockport Road
Niagara Falls, NY 14305

FOR: Labor, equipment and materials to install two sections of four (4) feet high all black chain link
fence (approximately 86 LF total) $3,228.50

Funding for this project will be provided by Community Development funds included within the
“Miscellancous Revenue” account (CD3.6981.0000.0450.500).

Will the Council so authorize the Mayor to execute an agreement with the above named vendors in a form
acceptable to the Corporation Counsel?

Respectfully submitted,

Mayor Robert M. Restaino

Anthony J. Restaino

Funding Approval: City Administrator
Daniel Morello Leeann K. Huey
City Controller Purchasing Agent
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